SANTA CRUZ: OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

February 16,2010

ASSISTANT VICE CHANCELLOR PAMELA PETERSON
ACADEMIC PERSONNEL OFFICE

RE: Delegation of Authority for Additional Compensation for Lectures and Similar Services

Dear Pamela:

Academic Personnel Manual section 666-18(a) states that honorarium amounts may be subject to
negotiation in each case, but may not exceed an amount stipulated periodically by the Provost and
Executive Vice President, Academic Affairs. Interim Provost Lawrence Pitts’ September 28, 2009 letter
established new limits for honoraria consistent with the current California Consumer Price Index.

Effective immediately, your office is authorized to approve honoraria up to the adjusted maximum of
$1,500 per event and to grant exceptions up to $3,000 per event. All other provisions of APM 666
remain in effect.
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George Blumenthal
Chancellor

cc: Campus Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor Kliger
College Provosts
Divisional Deans
Divisional Academic Personnel Coordinators
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